TEXAS OIlL & GAS CORP. )
P. 0. BOX 222 M‘AR 1 3 1972

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l

March 10, 1972

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: AOF Retest
Pan Am State Com #1-J
South Carlsbad (Morrow) Field
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Please refer to your notice to this office dated January 14, 1972 and

to our telephone conversation regarding this well on March 7, 1972.
Attached for your review and approval are two copies of NMOCC Form C-122
reporting the results of a 24 hour 1 point AOF back pressure test on the
captioned well. As I advised you last Tuesday this well has been making
formation water for some time with the volume ranging between 20 bbls. and
40 BPD. The well's diminished flow capacity results in this water being
produced erratically or by heads. This characteristic prevents short term
stabilization necessary to perform the conventional 4 point back pressure
test and necessitated the 1 point test attached. Since two separate attempts
to complete conventional AOF tests have proved unsuccessful we respectfully
request that this 24 hour test be accepted in satisfaction of requirements
of NMOCC Rule 401.

Yours very truly,

George W.QSutphen
District Engineer
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